From: Daly, Keith

To: "vernonu@americanconstco.com";

cc: Green, Frank; Degenhart, Mark; Peppers, Nicki;
Subject: RE: Contract 8078 - RFI 001: Surveying Question
Date: Monday, January 31, 2011 1:12:40 PM
Attachments: SurveyBaselinelocationrequest mrn.pdf

Hi Vernon,

This is actually in reference to RFI #2, Surveying Question.

Page 91 of the Contract Special Provisions requires WSDOT to provide control data to the
contractor which we have done in Serial Letter #7 dated 1/27/11. Any surveying required
for setting and monitoring the pile locations is the responsibility of the contractor under bid
item 9, Structure Surveying. WSDOT will not provide a survey “baseline” as requested.

The location that you indicate your control points will be on is at the Quey hotel/restaurant
or Port of Vancouver property which we do not have right of entry for and you will not be
allowed to use this location.

An option would be to use control points 3070 and 2032 shown on sheet 4 of 14 of the
control data sent to you with Serial Letter #7. | have also shown the approximate location of
control points 3070 and 2032 on the attached map. Control points 3070 and 2032 are
within public right of way and doesn’t require a right of entry for you to perform your
surveying. If you plan to have control points any other location than control points 3070
and 2032 please check with our office to make sure we have right of entry permits before
entering property or doing any work. If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks,

Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager

Columbia River Crossing Project | mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660

office: 360.816.8870 | Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870

Fax: 360.737.0294

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 11:27 AM

To: Daly, Keith

Subject: fw: Contract 8078 - RFI 001: Surveying Question

Hi Keith.

We talked briefly about our need for WSDOT to provide a survey "baseline” per Special Provisions (page 91) for
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horizontal and vertical controls.

Attached is a map of where | will like to have this "baseline” established. The two (2) points must have both
horizontal coordinates and vertical datum that is the same as the ones used for the project.

| am planning on setting up my total station instrument at this location to "shoot in" each piling.
Thanks.
Vernon Uy

American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217

From: "Vernon Uy" <vernonu@americanconstco.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 11:19 AM

To: "Frank Green - WSDOT" <greenf@columbiarivercrossing.org>
Subject: Contract 8078 - RFI 001: Surveying Question

Hi Frank.

Some surveying-related questions pertaining to locating of temporary test piles:

. What is required tolerance for these temporary, test piles? Do these piles have to be placed per Section
6-05.3(11)A?

. If these piles have to be accurately located, we will require WSDOT to provide additional survey
information - such as a couple more survey points (with coordinates) by the river bank.

Please advise. Thanks.
Vernon Uy

American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217

*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** | MPORTANT: Do not open attachnments from unrecogni zed senders ***
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